

Frank A. Fernandez

SET MEDIC & CCO

Miami, FL

☎(786)201-9398

✉frankaemt18@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Motivated, bilingual, tech savvy, seasoned nationally licensed EMT (7 years), seeking to expand horizons through a career in the Film and Television industry. Capable and prepared to deliver state of the art work ethic with superior service, problem solving, and people skills. Wielding the knowledge and skills of emergency medical services under EMT scope of practice.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ABC NETWORK (FISHTECH MEDICS) *Oct 2022-Current*

CCO/Set Medic (The Great Christmas Light Fight)

- Provide Emergency/First Aid care to all present as needed
- Ensure compliance of COVID-19 Safety Measures for all Production Crew, Cast and Extras
- Administer COVID-19 Lab Tests and Antigen Tests for all Cast and Crew
- Administer Daily Temperature checks for all Cast and Crew
- Document all results using company based organized system
- Maintain updated knowledge of all COVID-19 related protocols and topics, as well as keeping staff informed
- Provide and encourage the use of PPE to all Production Crew, Cast, and Extras
- Maintain COVID COMPLIANCE TABLE clean, organized, and presentable
- Maintain Production First Aid kit
- Recognize safety hazards and injury prevention
- Adhere to Production Call Sheets to plan logistics

A&E NETWORK *October 2022*

CCO/Set Medic (Cold Case Files)

- Provide Emergency/First Aid care to all present as needed
- Ensure compliance of COVID-19 Safety Measures for all Production Crew, Cast and Extras
- Administer COVID-19 Lab Tests and Antigen Tests for all Cast and Crew
- Administer Daily Temperature checks for all Cast and Crew
- Document all results using company based organized system
- Maintain updated knowledge of all COVID-19 related protocols and topics, as well as keeping staff informed
- Provide and encourage the use of PPE to all Production Crew, Cast, and Extras
- Maintain COVID COMPLIANCE TABLE clean, organized, and presentable
- Maintain Production First Aid kit
- Recognize safety hazards and injury prevention

- Adhere to Production Call Sheets to plan logistics

PRODUCTION HEALTH SAFETY MANAGEMENT *Aug 2022- Sep 2022*

CCO/Set Medic (Match Me in Miami)

- Provide Emergency/First Aid care to all present as needed
- Ensure compliance of COVID-19 Safety Measures for all Production Crew, Cast and Extras
- Administer COVID-19 Lab Tests and Antigen Tests for all Cast and Crew
- Administer Daily Temperature checks for all Cast and Crew
- Document all results using company based organized system
- Maintain updated knowledge of all COVID-19 related protocols and topics, as well as keeping staff informed
- Provide and encourage the use of PPE to all Production Crew, Cast, and Extras
- Maintain COVID COMPLIANCE TABLE clean, organized, and presentable
- Maintain Production First Aid kit
- Recognize safety hazards and injury prevention
- Adhere to Production Call Sheets to plan logistics

BAPTIST OUTPATIENT SERVICES *Jan 2022 – June 2022*

Patient Access Representative

- Complete varied duties to support the revenue cycle, compliance, and patient experience.
- Accurately and efficiently complete tasks in areas of registration, financial screening, verification, and patient throughput.
- Maintain a close relationship with both clerical and clinical teams to ensure maximum efficiency.
- Ensure a seamless and positive experience for both patients and caregivers.
- Utilize Microsoft applications (Word, Outlook, Teams, and Excel) as essential tools for everyday tasks.
- Ensure the safeguard of sensitive medical and financial demographics of patients.
- Verify and collect patient insurance copayments and deductibles.

INTERNATIONAL LONGSHOREMEN ASSOCIATION *Jul 2021-Dec 2021*

Checker (Casual, Contract)

- Oversee and direct the operations working cargo vessels
- Ensure and document that all appropriate containers were discharged/stowed
- Ensure all containers discharged from vessels are appropriately allocated in assigned stack within the yard.
- Guide operators of heavy machinery (Top Loaders, RTG Cranes, STS Cranes, Container Cart Drivers)
- Report to the terminals of various cargo companies, and operate within each of their unique standards and systems

- Process an average of 800 containers per vessel, accurately documenting and allocating each one.
- Identify containers carrying hazardous material, and ensuring proper stowing.
- Stand for long periods of time under certain environments/under STS cranes
- Endure over 24-hour long workdays multiple times a week
- Adhere to safety guidelines and procedures

CURATIVE INC, Miami, FL Jan 2021 – May 2021

Flu Vaccine Site Lead (Contract)

Oversee general operations within the flu vaccine site

- Take daily attendance of all scheduled employees
- Manage and participate in proper daily setup and breakdown of the site
- Manage company issued credit card for necessary purchases to enhance operations
- Compose daily inventory sheet of all pertinent supplies
- Create supply orders twice per week
- Organized daily lunch orders for entire team
- Compose emails and make phone calls to report numbers and noteworthy events of each day
- Ensure minimal disruption of site operations
- Communicate with site employees any announcements and updates from upper management
- Delegate responsibility to appropriate site employees to ensure efficient operations

LOYAL SOURCE GOVERNMENT SERVICES, Miami, FL Jul 2020 – Jan 2021

Emergency Medical Technician/Medical Support (Travel Contract)

- Provided life support services during medical emergencies to detainees.
- Rapidly assessed whether life threatening criteria was present and took immediate action.
- Assessed vital signs during patient triage, and for patient status rounding.
- Obtains medical histories and completes necessary paperwork on patients including vital signs.
- Reporting any medical problems are to the Physician, and/or NP/PA.
- Ensures the medical provider's orders are implemented.
- Coordinates health care needs of patients with other staff members.
- Coordinates referrals to off-site providers as required.
- Performs record keeping functions in accordance with clinic policies.
- Provide medical travel clearance for patients alongside medical provider.

WEST KENDALL BAPTIST HOSPITAL, Miami, FL Oct 2017 – Jul 2020

Emergency Department Technician

- Provided life support services during medical emergencies under supervision of nurses and medical doctors.
- Rapidly assessed whether life threatening criteria was present and took immediate action.
- Assessed vital signs during patient triage, and for patient status rounding alongside nurses.
- Collected lab specimens such as blood samples through venipuncture, urine samples, and nasopharyngeal/throat swabs on a variety of patients as needed.
- Successfully performed IV's and blood draws on patients that were regularly considered to have difficult veins.

- Performed STAT as well as routine electrocardiograms on a variety of patients and place them on cardiac monitors as needed.
- Performed quality CPR whenever needed.
- Interacted with patients, families, hospital staff and the general public.
- Documented performed procedures in corresponding patient chart with accuracy and in a timely manner.
- Regularly monitored multiple patient cardiac telemetry readings and vital signs. Cleaned and sterilized instruments and patient rooms.
- Disposed of contaminated supplies such as sharps and left-over patient specimens into appropriate biohazard containers.
- Deliver thorough reports on various patients to nurses and doctors. Regularly cared for both adult and pediatric patients.

MIAMI AMR MEDICS AMBULANCE, Medley, FL

Apr 2017 - Aug 2017

Emergency Medical Technician

- Provided life support services during medical emergencies on scene and en-route to the hospital.
- Maintained a state of readiness and alertness for all assignments.
- Collected pertinent information from the patient, family and friends, medical records and prescriptions.
- Rapidly assessed whether life threatening criteria was present and took immediate action.
- Initiated plans of care based on patient assessments.
- Completed all mandatory education and training classes.
- Interacted with patients, families, hospital staff and the general public.
- Maintained updated knowledge with treatment protocols, response requirements and quality assurance procedures.
- Cleaned and sterilized instruments and disposed of contaminated supplies.
- Provided treatment within scope of practice as defined by state law.
- Maintained all confidential personnel files, licensing and CPR compliance records.
- Recorded patients' medical history, current prescribed medicines, and vital statistics in patient care reports.
- Ensured HIPAA compliance.
- Transported hospital discharges.
- Responded to Miami-Dade Fire Rescue under 341 calls.
- Transported ill patients from assisted living facilities to hospital.
- Deliver thorough reports to nurses and doctors.

MIAMI DADE AMBULANCE, Hialeah, FL

Oct 2016 - Apr 2017

Emergency Medical Technician

- Provided life support services during medical emergencies on scene and en-route to the hospital.
- Maintained a state of readiness and alertness for all assignments.
- Collected pertinent information from the patient, family and friends, medical records and prescriptions.
- Rapidly assessed whether life threatening criteria was present and took immediate action.
- Initiated plans of care based on patient assessments.
- Completed all mandatory education and training classes. Interacted with patients, families, hospital staff and the

- general public.
- Maintained updated knowledge with treatment protocols, response requirements and quality assurance procedures.
- Cleaned and sterilized instruments and disposed of contaminated supplies.
- Provided treatment within scope of practice as defined by state law.
- Maintained all confidential personnel files, licensing and CPR compliance records.
- Recorded patients' medical history, current prescribed medicines, and vital statistics in patient care reports.
- Ensured HIPAA compliance.
- Transported hospital discharges.
- Responded to Miami-Dade Fire Rescue under 341 calls.
- Transported ill patients from assisted living facilities to hospital.
- Deliver thorough reports to expecting nurses or doctors.

STARBUCKS COFFEE, Miami, FL *Oct 2014 - Jun 2015; May 2016 - Oct 2016;*

Barista

- Managed morning rush of over 300 customers daily with efficient, levelheaded customer service in cafe and drive thru operations.
- Single-handedly operated drive thru during busy work hours. Adhered to recipe and presentation standards for specialty coffee drink.
- Greeted and connected with every customer, recommending drinks and pastries.
- Maintained the highest standards of conduct and service.
- Managed inventory and controlled waste.
- Maintain clean and organized work space.
- Maintain calm demeanor during high-volume periods and special events.

IHOP RESTAURANT, Miami, FL *Aug 2015 - Jan 2016*

Server

- Inspected dining and serving areas to ensure cleanliness and proper setup.
- Maintained contact with kitchen staff, management, serving staff, and customers.
- Sat guests on busy Saturday mornings at a very efficient pace.
- Handled large amounts of cash and receipts.
- Waited tables while operating a POS system.
- Provided superior customer service.

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Professional Coder (CPC) - *AAPC ID 02011409 Exp. 09/23/2023*

EMT-B License, State of FL – *EMT 553979 Exp. 12/21/2022*

Class D Security. State of FL – D 3101460 Exp. 07/22/2023

ACLS Certification, State of FL -Exp. 12/20/2023

BLS/CPR

EDUCATION

AMERICAN MEDICAL ACADEMY, Miami, FL

EMT Certification Course, January 2016 - April 2016

PINECREST PREPARATORY MIDDLE HIGH CHARTER SCHOOL, Miami, FL

High School Diploma, Jun 2014

FLORIDA SECURITY SCHOOL

Class D & G Security License, 01/2021

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Reliable and punctual
- Comfortable with handling cash
- Neat, clean and professional appearance
- Skilled in computer operating
- Fluent in English and Spanish
- Willing to learn
- Experienced in Media Production
- BLS Resuscitation license
- Nationally/State licensed EMT
- Efficient/Ethical Worker
- Intermediate Sage 500 Experience
- Knowledge of Microsoft Office Suite
- Deliver exceptional customer service
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support